1/2/2019 Mail - RussoTer@orange.k12.nj.us

RE: QSAC

Palmer, James <James.Palmer@doe.nj.gov>

Thu 3/15/2018 2:59 PM

To:Terri Russo <RussoTer@orange.k12.nj.us>;

Cc:Paula Howard <HowardPa@orange.k12.nj.us>;

Terri,
| am waiting to get the signed letter from the Assistant Commissioner.
Jim

From: Terri Russo [mailto:RussoTer@orange.k12.nj.us]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Palmer, James <James.Palmer@doe.nj.gov>

Cc: Paula Howard <HowardPa@orange.k12.nj.us>
Subject: Fw: QSAC

Dear Mr. Palmer,

We look forward to receiving Orange's new placement letter. Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Dr. Terri Russo

Director of Curriculum and Instruction
Orange Board of Education
973-677-4000 x 6085

From: Webster, Bernard (Neal) <Bernard.Webster@doe.state.nj.us>
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:16 PM

To: Terri Russo

Subject: QSAC

Hi Terri,
We changed the score and Jim Palmer in Trenton is sending out a new placement letter.

New Jersey Department of Education
Neal Webster, County Education Specialist
60 Nelson Place, 15 Floor South

Newark, New Jersey 07102

Phone 973-621-2771

Fax 973-621-1603
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication from the New Jersey Department of
Education is privileged and confidential and is intended for the sole use of the persons or entities who are the
addressees. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, the dissemination, distribution, copying or use of
the information it contains is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please

immediately contact the New Jersey Department of Education at (609) 376-3500 to arrange for the return of this
information.
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